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Memorandum 
 
Date:   January 5, 2024 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2024010067 

Spenker Lateral Pipeline / Water Conservation Project 
                                                                                                                                          

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned 

project. Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information: _Updated Notice of 

Intent 1-5-24 OCR. All other project information remains the same.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



DIRE C TORS 

WILLIAM STOKES 
PRESIDEN T 

ED LUCCHESI 
V ICE PRESIDENT 

BILL SHINN 
HENRY P. VAN EXEL 

WILLIAM ROGAN 

January 4, 2024 

WOODBRIDGE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
19750 N. LOWER SACRAMENTO ROAD 

P.O. BOX sea 
WOODBRIDGE, CALIFORNIA 9525B 

PHONE: C209J 625-B43B 
FAX: C209J 625-B663 

Attention: State Clearinghouse - Regarding SCH 2024010067 

Memo: 

STAFF 

KEITH BUSSMAN 
MAN AGER 

S ECR ETA R Y /TREASUR ER 

JAIME CANTU 
SUPERINTEN DENT 

Woodbridge Irrigation District recently uploaded their Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated 
Negative Declaration on January 4, 2024. We have since discovered that we needed to do an 
Amended Notice oflntent to extend the public comment period time frame as uploaded January 
5, 2024. Please feel free to contact us at 209-625-8438 if there are any questions. 

Thank you, 

Keith Bussman, General Manager 
Woodbridge Irrigation District 
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